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Consular Nairobi

From: UNEP Secretariat of Goveming <unep-sgb@un.org>

Sent: 04 October 2023 0B:34

To: Consular Nairobi

Subject: fAnnouncement] Job Opening: Director for the new UNEP Climate Division
Excellency,

On behalf of Ms. Inger Andersen, Executive Director of the United Nations En vironment
Programme, I have the pleasure to inform you that a job opening for the position of Director
{level D2) for the Climate Division has been advertised on the UN careers portal, with an
application deadline of 4 November 2023 {close of business).

Following the announcement by the Secretariat at the 162™ meeting of the Coramittee of
Permanent Representatives on 16 June 2023, the establishment of the new Climate Division
in UNEP is proceeding, with the objective to bring coherence, visibility, and impact to the
wide-ranging work of UNEP on climate change, including on adaptation and mitigation.

Interested candidates are invited to submit their applications through the following link:
https://careers.un.org/lbw/jobdetai Laspx?id=217936

Please accept, Excellency, the assurances of my highest consideration.

Radkika Ochalik

Secretary of Geverning Bodies
Director, Governance Afiairs Office
United Nations Environment Programme

Contact SGB

CPR Website | UNEA website
Goveming Bodies Roadmap of Meetings



